

City and County of San Francisco

City Hall 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Meeting Minutes

City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee

Members: David Campos, Eric Mar, Norman Yee

Clerk: Derek Evans (415) 554-7702

Thursday, February 7, 2013	10:00 AM	City Hall, Legislative Chamber, Room 250
Regular Meeting		

Present: 3 - David Campos, Eric Mar, and Norman Yee

MEETING CONVENED

The meeting convened at 10:03 a.m.

REGULAR AGENDA

120971 [Hearing - Update on San Francisco's Public Safety Conditions] Sponsor: Avalos

Hearing to receive a briefing on San Francisco's public safety conditions from the San Francisco Police Department and/or Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice, including: 1) an update on crime statistics citywide and broken down by police district station and/or neighborhood; 2) reports on arrests, charges, and prosecutions made; 3) information on the progress of crime fighting strategies and crime prevention programs; and 4) an other relevant information.

09/25/12; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Public Safety Committee.

10/02/12; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice and Police Department for informational purposes only.

11/15/12; CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Jason Elliott (Office of the Mayor); Paul Henderson (Office of the Mayor, Public Safety); Diana Oliva-Aroche, Director (Violence Prevention Services); John Murphy (San Francisco Police Department); presented information concerning the matter and answered questions raised throughout the hearing.

02/01/13; TRANSFERRED to City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Hector Sainez (Police Department); presented information concerning the matter and answered questions raised throughout the hearing.

CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Campos, Mar, Yee

121180 [Hearing - Increase in Robberies: Status and Prevention Strategies] Sponsors: Wiener; Campos

Hearing calling on City agencies, including the Police Department and District Attorney's Office, to report about the increase in robberies on City streets and on public transit, and about what steps are being taken to prevent these crimes and will address how the theft of mobile devices, like smart phones and tablets, relates to the proliferation of these robberies.

12/04/12; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Public Safety Committee.

02/01/13; TRANSFERRED to City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Hector Sainez (Police Department); Lea Militello (MTA); Mikail Ali (Police Department); Sharon Woo (District Attorney's Office); presented information concerning the matter and answered questions raised throughout the hearing.

CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Campos, Mar, Yee

120067 [Liquor License Transfer - 135 Powell Street]

Hearing to consider that the transfer of a Type 21 off-sale general license from 345 Eddy Street to 135 Powell Street (District 3), to Daniel J. Kramer of Haas Najarian, LLP, for Walgreens Co., dba Walgreens, will serve the public convenience and necessity of the City and County of San Francisco.

04/10/12; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee.

04/24/12; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Planning Department and the Police Department for review and approval of PCN request.

06/05/12; RESPONSE RECEIVED. The Planning Department recommends approval. Permitted per Planning Code Section 218(b).

11/19/12; RESPONSE RECEIVED. The Planning Department recommends approval. Permitted as a continuation of existing use per Planning Code Section 218(b).

01/17/13; RESPONSE RECEIVED. The Police Department recommends approval with conditions.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Richard Van Koll (Police Department); Katie Kincaid (Applicant); presented information concerning the matter and answered questions raised throughout the hearing. John Nulty; Michael Nulty; spoke in opposition of the hearing matter.

CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Campos, Mar, Yee

120254 [Liquor License - 1425 Folsom Street]

Hearing to consider that the issuance of a Type 42 on-sale beer and wine public premises license to Jordan Muir Lewis and Case Aynesly Lewis for Folsom Street Foundry, located at 1425 Folsom Street (District 6), will serve the public convenience and necessity of the City and County of San Francisco.

03/16/12; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee.

03/20/12; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Planning Department and the Police Department for review and approval of PCN request.

05/31/12; RESPONSE RECEIVED. The Planning Department advised that public notification is required before Planning can approve the PCN request.

06/20/12; RESPONSE RECEIVED. The Police Department recommends approval with conditions.

01/22/13; RESPONSE RECEIVED. The Planning Department recommends approval.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Jordan Lewis and Case Lewis (Applicants); Richard Van Koll (Police Department); presented information concerning the matter and answered questions raised throughout the hearing. Michael Nulty; spoke in support of the hearing matter.

CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Campos, Mar, Yee

120747 [Liquor License - 313 lvy Street]

Hearing to consider that the issuance of a Type 42 on-sale beer and wine license to Angel Davis and Nguey Lay for 7682, LLC, dba Fig and Thistle, located at 313 Ivy Street (District 5), will serve the public convenience and necessity of the City and County of San Francisco.

07/17/12; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee.

07/26/12; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Planning Department and the Police Department for review and approval of PCN request.

09/05/12; RESPONSE RECEIVED. The Planning Department recommends approval per Building Permit No. 2012.0514.0386.

01/24/13; RESPONSE RECEIVED. The Police Department recommends approval with conditions.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Nguey Lay (Applicant); Angel Davis (Applicant); Richard Van Koll (Police Department); presented information concerning the matter and answered questions raised throughout the hearing.

PREPARED IN COMMITTEE AS A RESOLUTION

Resolution determining that the issuance of a Type 42 on-sale beer and wine license to Angel Davis and Nguey Lay for 7682, LLC, dba Fig and Thistle, located at 313 Ivy Street (District 5), will serve the public convenience and necessity of the City and County of San Francisco, in accordance with Business and Professions Code, Section 23958.4, with conditions.

RECOMMENDED by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Campos, Mar, Yee

120998 [Liquor License - 310-320 Geary Street]

Hearing to consider that the issuance of a Type 42 on-sale beer and wine public premises license to Lynne Carmichael for Eno St. Francis, LLC, dba Eno, located at 310-320 Geary Street (District 3), will serve the public convenience and necessity of the City and County of San Francisco.

10/09/12; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee.

10/12/12; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Planning Department and the Police Department for review and approval of PCN request.

01/14/13; RESPONSE RECEIVED. The Planning Department recommends approval, permitted per Planning Code Section 218(b).

01/17/13; RESPONSE RECEIVED. The Police Department recommends approval with conditions.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Lynne Carmichael (Applicant); Richard Van Koll (Police Department); presented information concerning the matter and answered questions raised throughout the hearing. Michael Nulty; spoke in support of the hearing matter.

PREPARED IN COMMITTEE AS A RESOLUTION

Resolution determining that the issuance of a Type 42 on-sale beer and wine public premises license to Lynne Carmichael for Eno St. Francis, LLC, dba Eno, located at 310-320 Geary Street (District 3), will serve the public convenience and necessity of the City and County of San Francisco, in accordance with Business and Professions Code, Section 23958.4, with conditions.

RECOMMENDED by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Campos, Mar, Yee

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 11:50 a.m.